Appendix 17 — AQ58-AQ59 Marshland St James with St John’s Fen End and
Tilney Fen End (Peter Humphrey Associates Ltd), 11/03/2024

Hello Sandra

RE: URGENT! BCKLWN Local Plan Site Allocations

Thanks for your email.

| can confirm that 2 of the 6 plots originally approved have been built out and are occupied, and we
now have a planning application in to re-apply for the remaining 4 plots again as the original consent
lapsed. Ref: 24/00341/0, see plan attached.

| hope this helps.

Kind regards,

XXXXX XXXXXXX BA (Hons), MArch, PG Dip ARCH, RIBA
Managing Director / Architect

PETER HUMPHREY
ASSOCIATES

Peter Humphrey Associates Ltd
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Tel:

Mobile:
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